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Dsicia, Richael

From: Buchanan, Rob

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2000 4:30 PM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subject: RE: parole comm g’s

----- Original Message-----

From: Dsida, Michael

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2000 4:26 PM
To: Buchanan, Rob

Subject: RE: parole comm ¢’s

do parole officers remain doc employes?

Yes

will parole comm. have to pay rent to doc if it remains in doc space? appropriations for that?

No. Work space should be provided in-kind.

effective date for change?

Jan 1, 2001

> ----Original Message-----

> From: Buchanan, Rob

> Sent: Monday, February 07, 2000 4:12 PM
> To: Dsida, Michael

> Subject: RE: parole comm g’s

>

>

> Draft should include:

> 2 additional parole commissioners

> 1 program assistant

> $50,000 for technology; checking with Gere about the line item
>

> -Rob

>

>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Dsida, Michael
> Sent: Monday, February 07, 2000 3:48 PM
> To: Buchanan, Rob
> Subject: parole comm q's

>

> First in a series:

>

> should chair be removable by governor? see s. 17.07(3m).
>

> Should I wait until I have a bunch of questions? My

> preference is to send them to you as I think of them.



Dgida, Michael

From: Buchanan, Rob

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2000 4:28 PM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subject: RE: parole comm q’s

Yes.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dsida, Michael

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2000 4:17 PM
To: Buchanan, Rob

Subject: RE: parole comm @'s

Do you want to leave responsibility for special action parole release (s.304.02) with DOC?

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Buchanan, Rob

> Sent: Monday, February 07, 2000 4:12 PM
> To: Dsida, Michae!

> Subject: RE: parole comm q's

>

>

> Draft should include:
> 2 additional parole commissioners

> 1 program assistant
> $50,000 for technology; checking with Gere about the line item

>
> -Rob
>

>
> -----QOriginal Message----
> From: Dsida, Michael
> Sent: Monday, February 07, 2000 3:48 PM
>To: Buchanan, Rob
> Subject: parole comm g’s

>

> First in a series:

>

s should chair be removable by governor? see s. 17.07(3m).
>

> Should T wait until T have a bunch of questions? My |

> preference is to send them to you as I think of them.



Dsicia, Michael

From: Buchanan, Rob

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2000 3:52 PM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subiject: RE: parole comm g's

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
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1
\7
@ 1. Page 35, line M: after that line insert:

3 “SECTION 10m. 15.01 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act ...
4 (this act), is amended to read:

5 15.01 (2) “Commission” means a 3—member governing body in charge of a
6 department or independent agency or of a division or other subunit Within a
7 department, except for the Wisconsin waterways commission which shall consist of
8 5 members, the parole commission which shall consist of 6 8 members and the Fox
9 river management commission which shall consist of 7 members. A Wisconsin group

10 created for participation in a continuing interstate body, or the interstate body itself,

11 shall be known as a “commission”, but is not a commission for purposes of s. 15.06.

15.71 ‘
@ The parole commission created under s. 5: hall be known as a “commission”,
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1 but is not a commission for purposes of s. 15.06. The sentencing commission created
2 under s. 15.105 (26) shall be known as a “commission” but is not a commission for

w

purposes of s. 15.06 (1) to (4m), (7) and (9).”.

History: 1977 c. 29, 274; 1979 c. 34; 1983 a. 27, 189, 371, 410, 538; 1985 a. 29, 120, 180; 1987 5. 27, 342, 399; 1989 a. 31, 107, 202; 1991 a. 39, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 107,
210, 215; 1995 a. 27 ss. 74 and 9145 (1); 1995 a. 442, 462; 1997 a. 27, 237.

4 2. Page 37, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “SECTION 12m. 15.145 (l)Jof the statutes is renumbered 15.77 énd amended to

6 read:

7 15.77 Parole commission. There is created in-the-department-of corrections

8 a parole commission consisting of 6 8 members. Members shall have knowledge of

9 or experience in corrections or criminal justice. The members shall include a
10 chairperson who is nominated by the governor, and with the advice and consent of
11 the senate appointed, for a 2—year term expiring March 1 of the odd—numbered years,
12 subject to removal under s. 17.07 (3m), and 5 7 members in the classified service

d-Ry the chairperson%;—

storyT 1989 4. 107 s5. 4, 5m; 1980 a. 121; 1993 a. 399; 1997 a. 27, 237.
14 3. Page 39, line 22: after that line insert:
15 “SECTION 21m. 20.410 (2)‘[of the statutes is renumbered 20.415Jand amended
16 to read:
17 20.415 Parole commission. There is appropriated to the parole commission
18 for the following program:
19 (1) PAROLE. (a) Genefal program operations. The amounts in the schedule for
20 the general program operations of the parole commission.
21 (kx) Interagency end-intra—ageney programs. All moneys received from other

22 state agencies &
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directed—to—be—deposited—under—sub—(1—kd)—er-km) for the administration of
programs or projects for which received.”.

History: 1989 a. 31 ss. 340, 361 to 380, 382 to 392; 1989 a. 107, 122, 359; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 98, 377, 437, 490; 1995 a. 27, 77, 416, 440; 1997 a. 4, 27, 35, 237, 252,

275, 283,284; 1999 a. 9.

T O O

10
11
12

13

14

15
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16
17

18
20
21
22
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4. Page 125, line 12: after that line insert:

“SECTION 271g. 301.21 (1m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

301.21 (1m) (¢) Any hearing to consider parole to which an inmate confined
under this contract may be entitled by the laws of Wisconsin will be conducted by the

Wisconsin parole commission under the commission’s rules ef-the-department.

History: 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27; 1989 a. 31 5. 965; Stats. 1989 5. 301.21; 1995 a. 344; 1997 a, 27, 283,

SECTION 271r. 301.21 (2m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
301.21 (2m) (¢) Any hearing to consider parole to which a prisoner confined

under a contract under this subsection may be entitled by the laws of Wisconsin shall

be conducted by the Wisconsin parole commission under the commission’s rules of

the-department.”.

History: 1981 ¢. 20; 1983 a. 27; 1989 a. 31 5. 965; Stats. 1989 s. 301.21; 1995 a. 344; 1997 a. 27, 283.

5. Page 146, line 2: after that line insert:

\\ SEcTIoN 808r. 304.01 (2) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
A
304.01 (2) (e) Appropriate office space for the parole commission to carry out

its duties.”.

6. Page 288, line 15: after that line insert:

“(% ESTABLISHMENT OF PAROLE COMMISSION AS INDEPENDENT AGENCY.

(a) Assets and liabilities. On January 1, 2001, all assets and liabilities of the
department of corrections that are primarily related to the functions performed by
the parole commission, as determined by the secretary of administration, shall

become the assets and liabilities of the parole commission.
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(1) 1997 stats., on December 31, 2000, shall be chairperson of the parole commission

i Ao
e -

under section 157;7; Ereate@by this act, for a term beginning January 1, 2001, and
é echin o Ay shifites
expiring March 1, 2001, subject to removal under .07 (3m)/

(c) Employe transfers. On January 1, 2001, 11.0 FTE positions in the
department of corrections that are primarily related to the functions performed by
the parole commission and the incumbents holding these positions, as determined
by the secretary of administration, are transferred to the parole commission, to be

funded from the appropriation under section 20.415 (1) (a)lof the statutes, as

by this act.

(d) Employe status. Employes transferred under paragraph (c)Jhavé all the
rights and the same status under subchapter V of chapter 111 and chapter 230 of the
statutes in the parole commission that they enjoyed in the department of corrections
immediately before the transfer. Notwithstanding section 230.28 (4)Jof the statutes,
no employe so transferred who has attained permanent status in class is required to
serve a probationary period.

(e) Supplies and equipment. On January 1, 2001, all tangible pergonal
property, including records, of the department of corrections that @(I;rﬁ;né;%y
related to the functlons performed by the parole commission, as determined by the
secretary of administration, @e”c_r(a’};3 erred to the parole commission.

(f) Contracts. OnJanuary 1,2001, all contracts entered into by the department
of corrections that are primarily related to the functions performed by the parole

commission, as determined by the secretary of administration, and that are in effect

J
on the effective date of this paragraph, remain in effect and are transferred to the
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parole commission. The parole commission shall carry out the obligations under
these contracts until the obligations are modified or rescinded by the parole
commission to the extent allowed under the contract.

(g) Rules and orders. All rules promulgated by the department of corrections
or by the parole commission that are in effect on the effective date of this paragré/ph
and that are primarily related to the functions performed by the parole commission
remain in effect until their specified expiration date or until amended or repealed by
the parole commission. All orders issued by the department of corrections or by the
parole commission that are in effect on the effective date of this paragraph and that
are primarily related to the functions performed by the parole commission remain
in effect until their specified expiration date or until modified or rescinded by the

parole commission.”.

7. Page 29ﬁ\line 25: after that line insert:

“SECTION 9211 JAppropriation changes; corrections.

(?) PAROLE COMMISSION. (a) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
statutes for the appropriation to the parole commission under section 20.415 (1) (a)
of }:he st:tutes, as affected by the acts of 1999, the dollar amount is increased by
ﬁﬁ;{é;)a for fiscal year 2000-01 to increase the authorized FTE positions for the
parole commission by 1.0 program assistant on January 1, 2001, for the performance
of services relating to the duties of the commission.”.

(b) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
to the parole commission under section 20.415 (1) (a)Jof the statutes, as affected by

the acts of 1999, the dollar amount is increased by $50,000 for fiscal year 2000-01

to the improvement of computers and other technology used by the commission.”.
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8. Page 299, line 14: after that line insert:
“(; PAROLE coMMISSION. The treatment of sections 15.01 (Z)I(by SECTION 1051),
and (20 | /
15.145 (1 20.410 (2), 301.21 (1m) (¢) and 304.01 (2) @ (e)'of the statutes takes

effect on J anuary 1, 2001. @

(END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 SENATE BILL 357

At the locations indicated, amend the bill aé follows:
1. Page 35, line 17: after that line insert:

“SECTION 10m. 15.01 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act ...

(this act), is amended to read:

15.01 (2) “Commission” means a 3—-member governing body in charge of a
department. or independent agency or of a division or other subunit within a
department, except for the Wisconsin waterways commission which shall consist of
5 members, the parole commission which shall consist of 6 8 memi)ers and the Fox
river management commission which shall consist of 7 members. A Wisconsin group
created for participation in a continuing interstate body, or the interstate body itself,
shall be known as a “commission”, but is not a commission for purposes of s. 15.06.
The parole commission created under s. 165-345-(h 15.77 shall be known as a

“commission”, but is not a commission for purposes of s. 15.06. The sentencing
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commission created unders. 15. 105 (26) shall be known asa “commission; imt isnot
a coﬂlmission for p\irposes_ of s. 15.06 (1) :to (4m), (7) and (9).”.

2. Page 37, line‘ 12: after that line insert: .

“SEcTION 12m. 15.145 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 15.77 and amended to
read: , _

15.77 Parole commission. Thereis créated m-the—depa—ptmeat—eﬁeesreeﬁen-s
a parole c_ommission consisting of 6 8 members. Memlé:ers shall have lm_owIedge of‘
or experience in corrections or criminal justicé. The members Vshvall include a | |
chairperspn who is nominated by the governor, and with the advice and consent of :
the senate appointed, fora 2—year term expiring March 1 of the odd—numbered years, |

subject to removal under s. 17 .07 (3m), and 5 1 members in the classified service

appointed by the chairperson.

SECTION 12p. 15.145 (2) of the statﬁées is fehumbered 15.145.”,

3. Page 39, line 22: after that line insert: ‘

“SECTION 21m. 20.410 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 20.415 and amended
to read: |

20.415 Parole commission. There is appropriated to the parole commission
for the following program:

(1) PAROLE. (a) General program operations. The amounts in the schedule for
the general program operations of the parole commission.

(kx) Interagency and-irtra—agency programs. All moneys received from other

programs or projects for which received.”.
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4. Page 125, line 12:.a,ﬂ:er that line insert:
“SECTION 271g. 301.21 (1m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
301.21 (1m) (c) Ahy‘ hearing to consider ‘parolé to which an inmate confined -

under this contraét mﬁy be entitled by the laws of Wisconsin will be conducted by t.he

" Wisconsin parole commission under Mmmgm_ﬁ rules ef—the—dep&%tmen%

SECTION 271r. 301 21 (2m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
301.21 (2m) () Any hearmg to consider parole to which a pnsoner ‘confined .
under a contract under this subsection may beentitled by the laws of Wisconsin shall ”
be conducted by the Wisconsin parole commission under ﬂ;_e_mmm_a rules of
the-department.”.
| 5. Pagé 146, line 2: after .ﬁhat line insert: .

“SECTION 308r. 304.01 (2) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

304.01 (2) (e) Appropriate office space for the parole commigsion to carry out |
its dui:ies.”. | |

6. ‘Page 288, line 15: after that line insefl;:

“(2k) ESTABLISHMENT OF PAROLE vcommssxon AS INDEPENDENT AGENCY.

(a) Assets and ligbilities. On January 1, 2001, all assets and liabilities of the
department of corrections fhat are primarily related to the functions performed by
the parole commission, as determined by the secretary of administration, shall
become the assets and liabilities of the parole commission.

(b) Chairperson tenure. Notwithstanding section 15.77 of the statutes, as
affected by this act, the chairperson of the parole commission under section 15.145

(1), 1997 stats., on December 31, 2000, shall be chairperson of the parole commission
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under section 15.77, as affected by this act, for aterm beginning January 1,2001, and
expiring March 1, 2001, subject to removal under section 17.07 (8m) of the statutes.

(c) Employe transfers. On J amiary 1, 2001, j,ll;..Oq FTE positions in the‘
department of corrections that are primarily related to the functions Qerfc_jrmed by
the parole commission and the incumbents hblding t‘h,ese positions, as détermin_ed
by the secrétary of admmistration, are transferred to the parqlé, commission, to be

funded from the appropriation under section 20.415(1) (a) of the statutes, as affected

~ by this act.

(d) Employe status. Employes trans.fe'rred.under para;graphv(c) have all the
rights and the same status under subchépterV of chapt;.éllll\l_ and chgipter 230 of the
statutes in the parole commission that they enjoyed in the deﬁértmenf of cﬁrrectibhs '
immediately before the transfer. Notvﬁrithsta’nding section 230.28 (4) of the statutes,} '
no employe so transferred who has attained pérmanent status in class is required to
serve a probationary period. |

| (e) Supplies and equipment. On Janﬁary 1, 2001, all tangible personal
property, including records, of the department of corrections that is primarily felated
to the functions performed by the parole commission, as determined by the secretary
of administration, is transferred to the parole commission.

f) Contraéts. On January 1, 2001, all contracts entered into by the department
of corrections that are primarily related to the functions performed by the pardle
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
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(2) Rules and orders. All rules promulgated by the department of corrections
or by the parole commissioh that are in effgect on thé‘_:effe'c':tive date of this pgragraph
and that are primaiiily reiated to the functions performed by thé parole cémmission
remain 1n effect until their specified expiration date or until amended or i‘epealed by
the parole cbmmission. All orders issued by the department of corrections or By the
parole commissiﬁn that are in effect on the effective date of this paragraph and that
are primarily related to the functions performed by the parole commission remain |
in effact uhtil their specified expiration date or until modified or rescinded ’_by the
parole commission.”. |

7. Page 294, line 25: after that line insert:ﬂ

“SECTION 9211. Appropriatioh changes; corrections. _

(1k) PAROLE‘COMMISSION. a) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
statutes for the appropriation to the parole commission under section 20.415 (1) (a)
of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 1999, the dollar amount is increased by
$24,100 for fiscal year 2000-01 to increase the authorized FTE ‘positi‘ons for the
parole commission by 1.0 program assistant on January 1, 2001, for the performance
of services relating to the duties of the commission.’;. |

(b) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3)of the statutes for the appropriation
to the parole commission under section 20.415 (1) (a) of the staﬁutes, as affected by
‘the acts of 1999, the dollar amount is imf,reased by $50,000 for fiscal year 200001

to the improvement of computers and other technology used by the commission.

8. Page 299, line 14: after that line insert:
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“(2k) PAROLE COMMISSION. The treatment of sections 15,01 (2) (by SEcTION 10m),
15.145 (1) and (2), 20.410 (2), 301.21 (1m) (c) and 304.01 (2) (e) of the statutes takes
effect on January 1, 2001.”. s TR

(END)
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(c) Inthe schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appfopriation
to the parole commission under section 20.415 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by
the acts of 1999, the dollar ar_nount is increased by $87,400 for fiscal year 2000-01
to increase the authorized FTE positions for the parole commission by 2.0 parole
commissioners on January 1, 2001, for the performance of the duties of the

commission.”.



